

LSU Student Bar Association
Meeting Minutes
Monday, October 31, 2016, at 12:40 p.m.
Room 303



1. Call to Order at 12:42
2. Roll Call
 - a. Members
 - i. Trenton Ball—Executive President
 - ii. Leah Brett—Executive Vice President
 - iii. Andree Comeaux—Executive Secretary
 - iv. Russ Stutes—Executive Treasurer
 - v. Jack Zeringue—Executive Director of Programming
 - vi. Patrick Geddes —3L Class President
 - vii. Caity Cline—3L Vice President
 - viii. Jana Robinson—3L Class Secretary
 - ix. Alexandra Zaunbrecher—3L Class Representative
 - x. Caroline Darwin—3L Class Representative
 - xi. Sara Keubel —2L President
 - xii. Audrey Gitz—2L Vice President
 - xiii. Margaret Viator—2L Class Secretary
 - xiv. Tyler DeAgano—2L Class Representative
 - xv. Derek Hoffman—2L Class Representative
 - xvi. Devin Vallier – 1L Class President
 - xvii. Ellie Kousoulas – 1L Class Vice President
 - xviii. Michael Edmonson – Section 1 Representative
 - xix. Jon Stanley – Section 2 Representative
 - xx. Brooke Delaune – Section 3 Representative
 - b. Absent Members
 - i. Jana
 - ii. Alexandra
 - iii. Michael
 - c. Quorum was Established
3. Public Input
4. Reading, Correction, and Adoption of the Minutes
 - a. SEMLS requests \$180 for an event
 - i. Motion by Sara to accept the minutes from last week.
 1. Seconded by Devin
 2. Motion passes with a majority vote.
5. Funding Requests

- a. Expend up to \$180 for SEMLS from the inside account for an Entertainment Law Panel on November 8.
 - b. Motion by Audrey to expend up to \$180 for SEMLS from the inside account
 - i. Second by Derek
 - 1. Motion passes with a majority vote.
6. Committee Reports
- a. ABA Student Representative
 - b. Academics Committee
 - i. 1Ls go to all of your reviews and panels for finals!
 - c. Athletics Committee
 - d. Elections Committee
7. Executive Officer Reports
- a. President
 - i. Thank you 1Ls for a great party!
 - b. Vice President
 - i. The new Student Organization Space Law society has followed all
 - 1. Motion by John to make the Space Law Society a provisional organization for one year
 - a. Seconded by Devin
 - b. Motion passes with a majority vote.
 - c. Secretary
 - d. Treasurer
 - i. Account Balances
 - 1. Inside Account Balance: \$16,410.19
 - 2. Outside Account Balance: \$25,961.87
 - e. Programming Director
8. Class Officer Reports
- a. 3L Class
 - i. Merch has finally arrived! Pre-sorting may be easier for hand out purposes.
 - ii. Motion by Patrick to expend \$92.06 from the outside account for merch shipping.
 - 1. Second by Caity
 - b. 2L Class
 - i. Waiting on Barrister's Ball contracts to come in
 - c. 1L Class
 - i. Yay! The filter has been changed.
 - ii. We need to add food to the vending machines downstairs.
 - 1. Devin will email Dean Smith concerning this issue.
 - iii. Halloween shirts are having difficulties dealing with t-shirt companies.
 - iv. A new 1L rep is in the works since there is now an opening.
9. Old Business
- a. Diversity Amendment with the Constitutional amendment has been completed.
 - i. Trenton read the voting rules from the constitution concerning this amendment.
 - ii. Motion by Caroline to create a diversity and Professionalism Standing Committee in accordance with the Constitutional bylaws.

1. Second by Audrey
2. The vote passes unanimously.
- iii. Motion by Patrick to have this Committee composed of 12 people
 1. Second by Sara
 2. Motion passes unanimously.

10. New Business

- a. Next and last meeting tentatively set for Monday, November 7, at 6:15 PM.

11. Adjournment at 1:06

- a. Motion to adjourn by Sara
 - i. Seconded by Audrey
 - ii. Motion Passed unopposed

Note: Student Bar Association reserves the right to enter into Executive Session, if needed, in accordance with R.S. 42:16 et seq.